A Apalachee Regional Planning Council
M.BEC Serving Calhoun, Franklin, Gadsden, Gulf, Jackson, Jefferson
Liberty, Leon and Wakulla Counties and their municipalities

October 22, 2015

Mr. Kenneth J. Plante

Joint Administrative Procedures Committee
111 West Madison Street, Room 680
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

RE: Regulatory Plan Required by Section 120.74(3), Florida Statutes

Dear Mr. Plante:

Please be advised that the Apalachee Regional Planning Council is not proposing to adopt any
rules for the 12-month period beginning on July 1, 2015 and ending on June 30, 2016.

If you have any guestions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at
850-488-6211, ext. 102.

Sincerely,

Chris Rietow
Executive Director

cc:  Honorable Andy Gardiner, President
Florida Senate
Honorable Steve Crisafulli, Speaker
Florida House of Representatives
Honorable Denise Grimsley, Alternating Chair
Joint Administrative Procedures Committee
Honorable W. Travis Cummings, Alternating Chair
Joint Administrative Procedures Committee
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